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Science Apr fications Intemational Corporation
A | Employee-Owned Company

DATE: DECEMBER 18, 1992
TO: ABE ZEITOUN (
FROM: GABRIEL SANCHEZ _ ,,

RE: CEC REFERENCES / '

ITEM: TELEPHONE CONVE4tSAT2 a WITH MS.MAC BRAKEFIELD, CLAIBORNE
PARISH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, HOMER, LA.

I spoke with Ms. Brakefield about changes to the Social Groups list
obtained by SAIC a year ago. Although Ms.Brakefield was not able to send
any printed rater 1als, she verbally updated the entire existing list
(please see attached new version) . To summarize, there have been no club
or organization additions to the 1991 version, and changes are limited
to point of contact information.
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Table 3.6-1 Update i

!
Please make the following changes in the Point of Contact column:

|
lClub (abbrevia tion) Old Name New Name |
|

A.L.A. L. Meadors Rhea Malone ]

C.P.M.A. R. H. Gordon Terry Willis !

!
E.H. Sherline Carver Lubertha Powell !

|
L.C.P.A. R. Grafton Betty Nelson

H.F. & G.C. M. Redd Ruth Stockinger

H.L.C. H. Gordon Jerry Williams
,

W.D.C. C. Gladney Saedie Garrett
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In addition, please note that the full name of the two 0.E.S. clubs is:
Order of the Eastern Star.

,

Source: Personal Communication with Ms. Mac Brakefield, Director, Homer
Chamber of Commerce, Homer, LA. December 18, 1992.

,

,

|

|

)

|

|
i

|
,

|
1


